From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)
Sent: 6/20/2011 2:58:21 PM

Subject: FW. ATF hearing

FYI...response?

————— Original Message---—--

From: Delikat, Stacey [mailto:sdelikat@azfamily.com]
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 11:54 AM

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]

Cc: Beardsley, Margaret

Subject: RE: ATF hearing

Rchbie-—-

I've tried to reach Tracy and am still waiting to hear back from her. In the meantime, we'd
really like to hear from Mr. Burke himself regarding allegations of his involvement in
Operation Fast and Furious. I'd also like to get his reaction on the expected resignation of

ATF acting Director Ken Melson. Is Mr. Burke available today?
Please let me know,

Stacey

602-292-3854

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] [Robert.Sherwoodlusdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 12:57 PM

Tc: Delikat, Stacey

Subject: RE: ATF hearing

DC.
202-616-2777

Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov

————— Original Message---—--

From: Delikat, Stacey [mailto:sdelikat@azfamily.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 11:53 AM

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]

Subject: Re: ATF hearing

Ok is she in DC or here locally?

Stacey
602-292-3854

On Jun 15, 2011, at 11:51 AM, "Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]"
<Robert. Sherwood@usdoj.gov> wrote:

> We are precluded from commenting. Tracy Schmaler at DOJ is answering
those guestions.

>
> Very sorry,

>

> Robbie

>

> == Original Message —————

> From: Delikat, Stacey [mailto:sdelikat@azfamily.com]

> Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 02:47 PM

> To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]

> Subject: Re: ATF hearing

>

> Well we'd like someone locally. Is there anyone in the office who

would be available to comment? When did the USAAZ's coffice become aware
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of the allegations on misconduct within ATFE?

> thanks

>

>

> Stacey

> 602-292-3854

>

> On Jun 15, 2011, at 11:38 AM, "Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]"

<Robert.Sherwood@usdo]j.gov> wrote:

>

>> He's in Tucson at a conference with Mexican law enforcement officials
and meeting with Loughner shooting victims. Probably best to try DOJ.

>>

>> Robbie

>>

>> ———== Original Message —————

>> From: Delikat, Stacey [mailto:sdelikat@azfamily.com]

>> Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 02:34 PM

>> To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]

>> Subject: ATF hearing

>>

>> Hey Robert

>> We are covering the House oversight hearing about ATF Fast and
Furious that took place in DC today and the release of the Grassley/Issa
report. Is Mr. Burke available for an interview on this today? Thanks

sc much,

>>

>> Stacey Delikat

>> 3TV

>> 602-292-3854
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